. 24-g 19404
From: 0" Connor, Colin F ERD-NH ‘ , ﬂjﬂ- 4 /d% 37

To: Lawver, Dennis

Subject: [External_Sender] CRREL NRC Termination Request (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 7:36:44 AM

Attachments: NRCR14-ragan,pdf

RC 0335F BC 1961A Troxler 3440 10 JULY 2015 TRANSFER. ndf
tracknumbers=78118604601.pdf
tracknumbers=78118605012.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Hi Dennis,

Adttached is NRC 314 signed by Jerry Haskins' replacement, a copy of our property transfer hand receipt and the
FEDEX shipping confirmations.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

* Thanks,
Colin

Colin O'Connor

Safety Specialist

ERDC-CRREL

Hannover, NH

603-646-4860

Email: colin.f.o'connor@usace.army.mil
~ Cell: 603-306-7456

CRREL Safety Intranet Site: hitps://intranet.usace. army mil/erde/erde-crrel/Pages/Safety asp

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

sEF0E]



NRC FORN 314 At ":“‘*u.u' 1.8, NUGLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPIRES! 02/28/2017
2014 & 5 ) .
! SN FN 2 2 fion Gl s
: J: 793803 3 Jh‘?gd::ﬂicn Collgetions Branch {1

£ 72 B4 ) & if Infusrriation Collactions Braneh (I
and T2 540N § CERTIFICATE OF DISPOSITION 01, or by iafancl el

iimalion, sl Régiubulory
Hashington, DI, 20503, ¥a g
G dhisg, e HRE may a0

of Managemant and Bud
o5 09l Geplay & surl

ol 1

OF MATERIALS

spohec, sl & porapnis nolaiu o i eaponid In, Bsinfonahon ccliagiu.
LICENSEE NAME AND ADDRESS LICENSE NUMBER BOCKET NUMBER
Department of the A ¥y 28-07946-06 030-21063
Cold Regions Research and Engineeting Laboratovy - ' :
72 Lyme Road, Hanover, NI 03755-1290 ' LICENSE EXPIRATION DATE
, (8/3 142013

A. LICENSE STATUS (Check the approgriate box)
(] This license has expired. [/] This ticense has not yet expired; pladse terminate it

B. DISPOSAL OF RADICAGTIVE MATERIAL
) {Check the appmpriate boxes and complete as NECESSary. If additional space Is needed, provide attachments)
The licensee, or any individual executing this certificate on behalf of the licensee, certifies that:
(7] 1. No radioactive materials have gvér been procured of possessed by the licenses under s license.
m 2. All activities authorized by this license have ceased, and all radioactive materials procured andfor posgessed by the licensee
urider this license number cited above have begn disposed of in the following manner.

[/] a. Transfer of radioactive materfals to the licensee listed below.
US Army Corps of Engineers, Engincer Research and Development Station, Watehways Experiment Station, 3909 Halls
Perfy Road, Vicksburg, Mississippi. Transfered fo William Jolnson (601) 634-3890 on 08720715 NRC License#23-01544-09.

[ b. Disposal of radicactive materials!
[ 7] 1. Directly by the licensee:

Ej 2, By licénsed disposal site!
[] 3. Bywaste contractof

[Tle Al radicactive materials have been removed stich that any remaining residual radicactivity is within the fimits of 10 GFR
Part 20, Subpart &, and is ALARA. - .
& SURVYEYS PERFORMED AND REPORTED
[ ] 1. Aradiation survey was conducted by the licensed, The survey confims:
%: a, the absence of figensed radicactive materials,

[ 7] b. thatany remaining residual radicactivity is within the fimits of 10 CFR 20, Subpart E, and is ALARA.

{:j 2. A copy of the radiation survéy resulls.
D a, is aftached, or D b, “is not attached (Provide explanation}; of i:} & was forwarded to NRC on:

. . Daty
{Z} 3. A raciation survey is not requirad as only sealed sources were gver possessed under this icanse, and

@ a. The results of thé latest leak test are attached] andfor [17:] b, No leaking sources have ever been identified.
The persait 1 be contacted regarding the Inforrmation provided ot his formm.
NANE TITLE TEUEPHONE (nolme Area Cooe) | E-MAIL ADDRESS
Colin O'Connar Sufely Specialist , (603) 646-4860 coliiv.fo'connorgiusact army.niil
Wak el fulure coTesponiEice regaediog his licanse W
CRREL-Attn: Safety and Environmental Management. 72 Lyme Roud, Hanover, NI

C. CERTIFYING OFFICIAL
{ CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE-AND CORRECT
PRINTE D HAME ANE TITLE SIGNATURE ’;/;z‘r* A DATE
Predrick Ragaa, Chief, Safety and Environmental Management » A :f,f ,.é/ f 1040172015
S NP I 2 4 e g

WARNING: FALSE STATEMENTS IN THIS CERTIFICATE MAY(BE SUBJECT.TO £IVIL ANDIOR CRIMINAZPENALTIES. NRC REGULATIONS REQUIRE THAT
SUBMISSIONS TO THE NRC BE COMPLETE AND ACCURATEIN ALL MATERIAL RESPECT. 18 U,S,G.;ECTi 1001 MAKES IT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A
WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO ANV DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE'UNITED STATES AS TO ANY MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDIGTION.

HRE FORNM 314 (02-2014) .




CERTIFICATE OF DISPOSITION OF MATERIALS
PLEASE READ THESE INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING NRC FORM 314,

Subpart E of 10 CFR Part 20 establishes the radiological criteria for license serminations/decommissioning of
facilities licensed uq‘der 10 CFR Parts 30, 40, 50, 60, 61, 70, and 72, as well as other facilities subject to the
Commission's jurisdiction under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Energy Reorganization

Act of 1974, as amended.

INSTRUCTIONS

Section B, ltem 2.
Licensees should describe the specific radicactive mate,[iafir‘aﬂsfer actions. f radioactive wastes were
ganerated in terminating this license, the licensee should describe the disposal actions taken, including the

disposition of low-level radioactive waste, mixed waste, greater-than-Class-C waste, and sealed sources:

Section B, ltem 2.2 :
The information provided concerning the transfer of radioactive material to another licensee should specify the '

date of the transfer, the name of the licensee recipient, an individual contact name and telephone number for
the licensee recipient, and the recipient's NRG or Agresment State license numbyer.

Section B, ltem 2.b. : ;
For disposal of radicactive materials, licensees should desctibe the specific disposal method or procedure

{e.g., decay-1n~storage), Eor those cases when radioactive materials are disposed of by a licensed disposal
site or by a waste contractor, the licensee should specify the name, address, and telephone number of the

licensed disposal site operator Or waste contractor.

Section B, lfem 2.¢. :

“Residual radicactivity,” as defined in 10 CFR 20.1003, means radioactivity in ‘areas’ (structures, materials,
“soils, etc.) remaining as a result of activities (licensed and unlicensed) under the licensee's ¢ontrol from
sources used by the licensee, excluding background radiation. ALARAS defined in 10 CFR 20.1003.

FILE CERTIFICATES AS FOLLOWS:

JE'YOU ARE LOCATED IN: : 1 YOU ARE LOCATED IN:

ALABAMA, CONNECTICUT DELAWARE, DISTRICT OF ; : ; -

N el A : e ~ Y AR ALABKA, ARIZONA, ARKANSAS, CALIFORNIA;
COLUMBIA, FLORIDA, GEORGIA, KENTUCKY, MAINE, COLORADO, HAWAIL IDAHO, KANSAS; LOUISIANA,

MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS, NEW HAMPSHIRE, NEW — piagissippl, MONTANA, NEBRASKA, NEVADA, NEW
LERSEY, NEW YORK, NORTH CAROLINA, PENNSYLVANIA, > . , A, N
: ENNSY : MEXICO, NORTH DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, OREGON,
BUERTO RICO, RHODE ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA, e e i
Hptied . ‘ PAGIFIC TRUST TERRITORIES, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS,
ENINESSEE, VERMONT, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISLANDS, OR |y AH, WASHINGTON, OR WYOMING, SEND CERTIFICATES TO: -
WEST VIRGINIA, SEND CERTIFICATES TO: ’ ‘ ’ ! ‘

LICENSING ASSISTANT SECTICON MATERIAL RADIATION PROTECTION SECTION

NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY BRANCH U: §. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV
1,5, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION | 1600 E. LAMAR BOULEVARD
2100 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 ARLINGTON, TA 760114511

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 18406-2713

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, IOWA, WMICHIGAN, MINNESCQTA,
MISSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN, SEND CERTIFICATES
TO: )

MATERIALS LICENSING SECTION )

U8, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION 11

2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210

LISLE, IL 60532-4352 ,



00" LA 3d
(S-SW-qT30 ueuodold)

‘31370840 SINCILIAR 26.934

2661 D30 “4-006¥ WNOL ONI

woe  Buissedoid

:Ag peAeORY

:Rg poIsod UoHdY

104 So1IsIB0] U] PSAIROSY H-006% DN

:8led :08d ONISO 1§

1203 HO ONINOWIY HOANIATOSNAS ZDIH40/3NYN SdALINIAd

131va OGNV JANLYNDIS ALUTA0Hd ONIA
aaas Wood
8.7¢ Hald
00°005°SS 7661 924 S1 1787C v QPP PIXOIL, V1961 T
00°0T¥°LS TI0T AON €1 89LS¢E 144 QY€ WBIXOLL AG€€C0 1
HWIGNNN 30184 3iva HAGNNN 3000 H3IgNNN . "ON
IN3INND0a ! NOILISINDOY higiere)) RV ER ‘aGNOO 3UNLYIONIWON ovLi dvd WAL
: , :Ag POAIDD
ered 8 ponsos ss30X3
(ssed Ausdoid) Hivdad
:sseIppy 0} dUS i
SSVd AL¥Ad0Ud
:0gd buiues _
010 Bujues -puRILIOD BUILED 3iva NENL3 X {(Ajuo rewreiuy) YAASNVHL
(o1 480Uy 01) ¥AISNVEL NOLLOV (31S3ND3Y

aineubis

(sweN) Ag pameirey

eed

€99/LL0SZTVIL

0050~ YEESET 0E 605 10L
992220621 VLLIRINGH U T IIN=0 V'S
a0 ‘QOQARO UMD 'S N=0 ‘S

e ——

yS17-¥£€9-109 ducud

-

(495

JaquInN HMH )

99,12 0521V.LLARINGH YE TN Aq peuls i mazaw.mmﬂ_ﬂqg -oImeubiS

1ON Wooy
WAS HO

K3TXON JusiAry eleN

0040~ LOLSST O LOSIOT 22 7
9S6LLLEOOT Ul AV AT STTUVHD m.,m« wau_w @mm \l N. NWOOM Mwh DMM< )m,
“F(d=N0 ‘QOC-NO WALRA0D S [}=0 “S11=2 N

9¢6LLLSOOT IV MAT STTIVHO HIINS Qm. wMééu .EHHEm

Ko pouis B ‘aineubis

16¥7-9%9-£09 Buoud ‘ON Wooy
egquun

gC( eqUINN HYH wiks 10

g SAIRYD/USIQ Paief BUEN

HILSNYH/SSAOX Sdid

(HH) ¥3ATIOH LA0TY ONVH ONINIVO

(HH) ¥3ATOH 1dI303Y GNVH ONISOT

T 10 ] w9eus

(1-1-00/ ¥7) 1d1303¥ T0OYLINOD AL¥3d0dd




Inglish »  Semel Subt

Wy Profie % Support | Locations §

-FedEx Office @

IMIPORTANT! :
FedEx Is closely monitoring Hun:‘icama Joagquin. Learn More

Ship i Track Manage Learn

FedEx » Tracking |

791H86046014

h;p Ant : / gy ral Aalh r\ll
Thur 812012015 Fri 8/21/2015 11:25 am
FAHEVER, NHIS \ .| VICKSBURG, M3 US o
Delivered |

Sianed.for by, LBURSE. i
; |

8:01 am
324 am

L% F——

Delivered
OnBadix vehicle fordelivery

Al focal FedEx faciity
Departed FedBx lotation

- B/2012015 - Thursday

VICKSEUR:

RIGHLARD, 19

RICHLAND, $19

BEMPHIS, TH

Total shipment
welght

74 1bs /1 33.57 kys

1112 pm Arrivad at FedEx location

5,38 om Left FadEx ofoin fadility " 4

3:19 pm Picked up LEBARCH. 1

7:32 am Shipment information sent to FedEx

Shipment Facls

;iﬁiiégg 784186046014 Kervice FedEx Priority Ovérnight

. Dimensions 28x13x18 in

Weight 74 bs / 33.57 kgs Total pleces 1

Delivered To ReceptionistiFront Desk ‘
Shipper 5231787EWIAGQIKAAT
reference

Special bandiing Deliver Weekday, Additional Handling

Paskaging Your Packaging section Surchargs
Semoh Subn
Customer Focus Featured Sorvices Companies Follow FedEx B United States - English
New Custonsr Center FedEx Ons Rate FedEx Express
Senall Business Cendaer FadEx SameDay FedEx Ground
Service Guide FedEx Home Delivery FedEx Office
Healthcare Solutions FedEx Freight

Customer Suppott

Company information

About FedEx
Cargers
nvesior Relations

Oriling Rotall Solutions
Packaging Services
Anciltary Clearance Services

- Other Resources’
FedEx Compatible
Developer Resource Center
FedEx Ship Manager Software
FedEx Mobile

® FedEx 1995-2015

FadEx Cusior Criicat
FedEx Trade Networks
FedEx SupplyChiain
FedEx TechConnect

Global Home | Site Map | fedex.com Terms of Use { Security and Privacy



FedEx Office ®

Ship %Track . Manage iLearn

HEGRTANT e
FodEx is closely monitoring Hurricane Joaguin. Learn More

FedEx = Tracking

i

741 EE0B01 207

é’in:pr: 531 o pctual delivery: i B ‘
Thur 8/20/2015 Fri 8/21/2015 11:25 am ‘

| VICKSBURG, MS US

e
Belivereu
Sianed fareahBURSE.

(AL Tl

14128 am Delivered
B15.Am On FadBxehice fordel RIGHLAND, 18
8:01 am At loval FedEX facility T RICHLAND, M5
324 am Pepartad FedEx location SERPHS, TH
w 82012015 - Thursday
14:12 pm serived at FedBx ocation MEMPRIS, TH
538 omy Left FedEx orajn facifity,

319 pm Picked up

] 7:32 am Shipment information sent to FedEx

|

| Shipment Facts

! ,

‘ ;!;::atggg 781186050120 Sapvice Fediy Priority Overaight

Dimensions 30x14x16 in.

| Weight 80 lbs / 36.29 kgs Total piaces 1

| Delivered To Receptionisifront Desk " ’

% Shipper 52317BTEWIAGQKAAD

| Total shipment 80 Ibs / 36.29 kgs refarence

| weight ) apectal handling Deliver Weeskday, Additional Handfing
Packaging Your Packaging section Surcharge

Sewcly Subty

Companies Follow FedEx % United States - English

Customey Focus Foatured Services
New Customsr Center FedEx One Rate FodEx Express
Sraall Business Center FedEx Sarmelay FedEx Ground
Service Guide FedEx Mome Dalivery FedEx Office
Customér Support Haalthcars Solutions FedEx Freight

Onling Retail Solutions FedEx Custom Critical
Company nformation Packaging Services FedEx Trade Networks
About FedEx Ancillary Clearance Services FedEx SupplyChain
Careers FedEx TechConnect
Investor Relations Qiher Resources

FedEx Compatible

Developer Resource Centst

Fedix Ship Manager Software

FedBx Mobile :

© FedEx 1595-2015 siobal Home | Site Map | fedex.com Terms of Use | Security and Privacy



